From: SATHIA, Sundeep Kumar [mailto:sathias@who.int]
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 6:05 PM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; drsagarjeet@hotmail.com
Subject: Fwd: Re: RE: Show Cause of Tanveer Ahmed

Dear Sir,
Thank you so much for your correspondence.

Sir, Microplanning is one of the major components for the assessment of the performance of
not only the specified UC but at times it can bring the whole district into the state of failure due
to compromising data.

We heavily rely on the UCPOs in terms of assessment of their respective UCs.

But unfortunately, on revalidation, the Microplan was not only deficient in a single component
but also in Maps as well. However, the UCPO deliberately gave it the scoring of 100% to the UC
which is a very serious misrepresetation of facts and figures on the part of UCPO.

As earlier communicated, the UCPO was also called up to give his side of view over such a
blunder to which he admitted about the compromising status and lineincy towards the
government staff (Area Incharges) before both of his supervisors (PEOs) at DPCR.

His part of explanation to the showcause is also not satisfactory at our side because such
misreporting will eventually bring the image of whole organization down.

Furthermore, we would request you to proceed as per your rules and regulations.

Regards,
Dr. Sundeep / Dr. Sagar Singh
PEQOs District Shikarpur

From: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 1:01 PM

To: SATHIA, Sundeep Kumar

Subject: Fwd: RE: Show Cause of Tanveer Ahmed

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 5 Apr 2019 11:13 am

Subject: RE: Show Cause of Tanveer Ahmed

To: sahitias@who.int

Cc: "BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain" <buledig@who.int>

Dear Both,



FYI, I need reply on this.

Regards,
Imran

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 10:05 AM

To: sahitias@who.int

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain (buledig@who.int)
Subject: RE: Show Cause of Tanveer Ahmed

Dear Dr.Sandeep,

Your reply is still awaited please share your comments by COB today.

Regards,

Imran

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:57 PM

To: sahitias@who.int

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain (buledig@who.int)
Subject: FW: Show Cause of Tanveer Ahmed

Dear Dr.Sandeep,

Please share your feedback on Tanveer response.



Regards,

Imran

From: Tanveer Daudpota [mailto:tanveerdaudpota@gmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Show Cause of Tanveer Ahmed

Dear Sir my reply is attached here



